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From: 
Se nt: 
To: 

Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E) 
Man, 27 Nov 2017 06:30:37 +0000 
Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E) 

Cc: 
(NIH/NIAID) [E) 
Subject: 

Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E];Meegan, James (NIH/NIAID) [E];Rosa, William 

RE: trip report 

P.S. There is enough good information in your report that it needs to be shared in some form 

or another. Gray 

From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E) 
Se nt: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 2:03AM 
To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E) 
Cc: Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E) 

Rosa, William (NIH/NIAID) [E) 
Subject: Re: trip report 

uested. ESTH has been 

Anyway I want to get it out before the holiday starts now in the embassy (early release). 

Have a nice Thanksgiving! I won't eat any turkeys but will try to find chicken in Gulangyu 
Island. 

Ping 

Ping Chen, PhD 
Director of NIAID Office in China 
Office of Global NIAID, NIH 
Bethesda Office: 
BB: 

Cell: 
u.s. 
U.S. Embassy Beij ing 
#55 An Jia Lou Road 



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)

(b) (5)

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

ChaoYang District, 100600 
Beijing, China 

From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 21:24 
To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Cc: Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E); Meegan, James (NIH/NIAID) [E); Rosa, William (NIH/NIAID) (E) 
Subject: Re: trip report 

OK. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 6, 2017, at 9:21PM, Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] wrote: 

Please send us by e-mail your full report on the visit and then we can decide what to do with 

that information . Gray 

From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:28 PM 

To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Cc: Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E] 

Rosa, William (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Subject: Re: trip report 
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Let me know what you would like me to do. 

Ping 

Ping Chen, PhD 

Director of NIAID Office in China 

Office of Global Research, NIAID, NIH 

Bethesda Office: 

BB: 

U.S. Embassy Beijing 

#55 An Jia Lou Road 

ChaoYang District, 100600 

Beijing, China 

From: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E) 

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 1:40:04 AM 

To: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E) 

Cc: Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E); Meegan, James (NIH/NIAID) [E); Rosa, William (NIH/NIAID) 

[E) 
Subject: RE: trip report 

This is a sensitive subject and will be of 
interest to others. 



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

It is good they welcomed your visit and will be good to keep in touch so we are aware of what 
they are doing in the future. 

Gray 

From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E) 
Sent: Thursday, October 26,2017 5:01AM 
To: Handley, 

Subject: trip report 

Hi, 

This week I went to Wuhan to visit the Bio safety lab 4 in Wuhan Institute of Virology (WIV), 
an institute under the Chinese Academy of Sciences (CAS). My contact who helped arrange the 
visit is Dr. Zhengli Shi, who is a Chinese collaborator on a NIAID grant to EcoHealth for SARS 
like corona virus project. 

The P4 lab is located in a new developing zone about one hour car ride from the current institute 
location in central Wuhan city. The location will be the new campus for the entire institute in the 
near future (a lot of construction is going on right now). Since we are not allowed to take photos 
so only the photo from the outside is attached. 
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I am getting a lot of detailed questions from Janette on the EID planning. We are getting good 
responses from our contacts. 

I am working with CAMS for a couple of follow ups following the AMR meeting. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks 

Ping 

Ping Chen/ PhD 

Director of NIAID Office in China 

Office of Global Research, NIAID, NIH 

Bethesda Office: 

BB: 

Beijing Office: 

Cell: 

U.S. Cell: 

U.S. Embassy Beijing 

#55 An Jia Lou Road 

ChaoYang District, 100600 

Beijing, China 




